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Hanson, Deborah

| — ]

From: Terry Wilson <Terry Wilson@berea.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 1:19 PM

To: Hanson, Deborah

Cc: Bates-Scott, Sarah; Thomas, Shelby; Phillips, Mary Lawrence; Harmon, Clarissa; Regan,
Katie; McCleary, Lauren; Holland, Acea; Cole, Morgan

Subject: THANK YOU!

Hi Deborah,

| just wanted to brag a little bit on Sarah Bates-Scott, Shelby Thomas, Mary Phillips, Clarissa
Harmon, Kaitlin Regan, Lauren McCleary, Acea Holland, and Morgan Cole, who are several of
your teacher education students. These young women volunteered to serve as mentors for
our "Connecting the Dots" Skype Mentoring Program and have been a wonderful addition to
our program. Hanover College can be extremely proud of these young ladies for their services
to youth who severely needed a quality mentor to help guide and encourage them.

| know that Abby Deaton of Clay County H.S., Amber Jackson of Clay County H.S., Kailee Nolan
of Clay County H.S., Autumn Hobbs of Clay County M.S., Whitney Sizemore of Clay County H.S.,
Johni Little of Owsley County H.S., Cassidy Johnson of Owsley County H.S., and Ali Wade of
Jackson County M.S. have been blessed to have Sarah, Shelby, Maryas their mentors. Their
mentors have truly made a difference in their confidence and eagerness to attend college.
These young people will never forget their mentors. If ever these students need a letter of
recommendation for any job they apply for, | would be more than honored to compose one
for them. The students in their future classrooms will be blessed to have them as their
teachers and classroom leaders.

Again, thank you, and if you have any more quality mentors like these young ladies please
don't hesitate to send them our way. We look forward to possibly working with more of your
students in January.

Sincerely,

Terry

Terry Wilson
Berea College
GEAR UP Promise Neighborhood



Service Coordinator (Clay-Jackson-Owsley)
Phone: (606) 568-0484

Mentoring is a brain to pick, an ear to listen, and a push in the right direction. John Crosby



